

Links zu Firmenbüchern

Stammdaten

9 February, 2026

Table of Contents

1 EUROPA 4
2 WELTWEIT 18

Wikipedia Liste aller offiziellen Register: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_company_registers

AnaCredit list of national identifiers in den Downloads unter [AnaCredit \(europa.eu\)](#)¹

Allgemeiner Link zur Abfrage von Einheiten in der EU:

[Business registers – search for a company in the EU | European e-Justice Portal](#)²

1. https://www.ecb.europa.eu/stats/money_credit_banking/anacredit/html/index.en.html

2. https://e-justice.europa.eu/topics/registers-business-insolvency-land/business-registers-search-company-eu_en

1 EUROPA

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
Albanien	QKB ³	Official register	GEN_VAT_CD		K92409013T
Belgien	KBO ⁴	Official register	BE_OND_CD	10-digit number, always beginning with 0 (last 2 digits are a check number)	0203201340
Bosnien-Herzegowina	Bizreg ⁵	Official register	BA_MBS_CD BA_JIB_CD BA_PIB_CD		
	Companywall ⁶	Third party	BA_MBS_CD BA_JIB_CD		
Bulgarien	Unified Trade Register ⁷	Official register (voluntary)	BG_UIC_CD	9-digit number or 13-digit number (for a branch)	999999999 999999999999 99 (branch)
	EPZEU (registryagency.bg) ⁸	Official register	BG_UIC_CD		
	Kompass (BG) ⁹	Third Party			

3. <https://qkb.gov.al/site/index.php/kerko-per-subjekt/>

4. <https://kbopub.economie.fgov.be/kbopub/zoeknummerform.html?lang=de>

5. <https://bizreg.pravosudje.ba/pls/apex/f?p=186:20:1390340018544685::NO>

6. <https://www.companywall.ba/>

7. <https://newregister.bcci.bg/edipub/>

8. <https://portal.registryagency.bg/CR/en/reports/VerificationPersonOrg>

9. <https://bg.kompass.com/>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
Deutschland	Registerportal Normale Suche (handelsregister.de)¹⁰ Unternehmensregister¹¹ Bundesanzeiger¹²	Official register	DE_TRD_RGS TR_CD	((G(n N)R) (HRA) (HRB) (PR) (VR)) \d{1,6}[A-Z]{0,5}- [A-Z]\d{4}	HRA123456-K1101 HRA1-D2601 HRA1234XYZ-R1504 Info: der 2. Teil des Codes sind deutsche Amtsgerichte, die darauf umgeschlüsselt werden. Ersichtlich ist dies in der Liste AnaCredit List of national identifiers (Tabellenblatt DE - Xjustiz-ID) Grundsätzlich ist das Suffix bei der Registernummer (z.B. HRB1000 HB) entbehrlich und kann in der Folge weggelassen werden. Es gibt allerdings fünf <u>Ausnahmen, bei denen das Suffix zwingend erforderlich ist</u> , um die Eindeutigkeit des Identifiers zu gewährleisten:

10. https://www.handelsregister.de/rp_web/welcome.xhtml

11. <https://www.unternehmensregister.de/ureg/>

12. https://www.bundesanzeiger.de/ebanzwww/wexsservlet?nosession=true&page.navid=to_search_start&global_data.designmode=eb

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
					1. Amtsgericht Bremen (Xjustiz-ID H1101) 2. Amtsgericht Flensburg (Xjustiz-ID X1112) 3. Amtsgericht Kiel (Xjustiz-ID X1517) 4. Amtsgericht Lübeck (Xjustiz-ID X1721) 5. Amtsgericht Pinneberg (Xjustiz-ID X1321)
	Firmenwissen ¹³	Third party			HRB1234AB-R1101 HRB1-D4608 HRB123456-F1103
	https://www.destatis.de/DE/Themen/Staat/OeffentlicheFinanzen/Fonds-Einrichtungen-Unternehmen/Methoden/_inhalt.html Public sector entity	Official register	DE_PS_CD	14 or 15-digit number	12267894230147, 122678942301479
Dänemark (inkl. Grönland)	CVR ¹⁴	Official register	DK_CVR_CD	8-digit number	22756214

13. https://www.firmenwissen.de/az/aa_1.html

14. <https://datacvr.virk.dk/data/index.php?q=forside&language=en-gb>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
	Finanstilsynets virksomhedsregister ¹⁵	Official register	DK_FT_CD	3, 4 or 5-digit number, or a 5-digit number followed by a hyphen and 3 digits	3000, 12345-678
Estland	E-Äriregister ¹⁶		EE_FON_CD	up to 4-digit number	21
			EE_RG_CD	8-digit number	10005211
Färöer Inseln	Skráseting ¹⁷	Official register	GEN_NBR_EN TTY_CD		
Finnland	YTJ - Business Information System ¹⁸	Official register	FI_Y_CD	8-digit number; last digit can be preceded by a "-" (optional)	01120389 0112038-9
	PRH - Patent and Registration Office ¹⁹	Official register			
Frankreich	Infogreffe ²⁰		FR_SIREN_CD	9-digit number	542051180
	Rechercher une entreprise - sirene.fr ²¹		FR_SIREN_CD		

15. <https://virksomhedsregister.finanstilsynet.dk/index-en.html>

16. <https://ariregister.rik.ee/eng>

17. <https://www.skraseting.fo/en/companies/search-companies/>

18. <https://www.ytj.fi/en/index.html>

19. <https://virre.prh.fi/novus/companySearch?execution=e2s1>

20. <https://www.infogreffe.com/>

21. <https://www.sirene.fr/sirene/public/static/recherche>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
	Societe.com : RCS, siret, siren, bilan, l'information gratuite sur les entreprises du Registre du Commerce des Sociétés (RNCS) ²²		FR_SIREN_CD		
	Consultation des annonces commerciales Bodacc.fr ²³		FR_SIREN_CD		Historie zum Abrufen
Gibraltar	Datocapital ²⁴	Third party	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Griechenland	Στοιχεία Δημοσιότητας (businessregistry.gr) ²⁵		GR_AFM_CD		
Großbritannien	Companies House (neu) ²⁶	Official register	GB_CRN_CD	8-character string with letters and numbers	01234567, SC012345
	Search the register of charities (charitycommission.gov.uk) ²⁷	Official register	GB_CHRTY_CD		
	Financial Services Register ²⁸	Official register	GB_FSR_CD	6-digit number	827161

22. <https://www.societe.com/>

23. https://www.bodacc.fr/pages/annonces-commerciales/?disjunctive.typeavis&disjunctive.familleavis&disjunctive.publicationavis&disjunctive.region_min&disjunctive.nom_dep_min&disjunctive.numerodepartement&sort=dateparution&q.registre=registre:920594983#searchform

24. <https://www.datocapital.com/gi/>

25. <https://www.businessregistry.gr/publicity/index>

26. <https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/>

27. <https://register-of-charities.charitycommission.gov.uk/charity-search>

28. https://register.fca.org.uk/ShPo_Homepage

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
	UK VAT number check ²⁹	Official register	GB_VAT_CD	"GB" + 9-digit number or "GB" + 12-digit number or "GBGD" + 3-digit number or "GBHA" + 3-digit number	GB412051121, GB532476983 177, GBGD321, GBHA666
	VAT Lookup ³⁰	Third party			
Guernsey	Guernsey Registry ³¹	Official register	GG_RN_CD		
Irland	Company Registration Office ³²	Official register	IE_CRO_CD		bei Rechtsform IE-LP ist der identifier Type IE_CRO_CD nicht zulässig, stattdessen ist "Sonstiger Fremdschlüssel" zu erfassen
Island	RSK ³³	Official Register (nur isländisch)	IS_K_CD (Tax ID Number)	6-digit + "-" + 4-digit	660791-6719
Isle of Man	Company Search ³⁴	Official register	IM_RN_CD	6-digit + [A-Z]	012274V
Italien	Ufficio Camerale ³⁵	Third party	IT_CF_CD	11-digit number	470400011

29. <https://www.tax.service.gov.uk/check-vat-number/enter-vat-details>

30. <http://www.vat-lookup.co.uk/>

31. <https://portal.guernseyregistry.com/>

32. <https://core.cro.ie/>

33. <https://www.rsk.is/fyrirtaekjaskra/>

34. <https://services.gov.im/ded/services/companiesregistry/companysearch.iom>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
	Registro Imprese ³⁶	Third party			
	Kompass (IT) ³⁷	Third party			
Jersey	Registry – Jersey Financial Services Commission (jerseyfsc.org) ³⁸	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
			JE_TAX_CD	[A-Z]+ [A-Z] + 5-digit	CC17261
Kosovo	ARBK (rks-gov.net) ³⁹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Kroatien	Sudski Registar ⁴⁰	Official register (kroatisch)	HR_OIB_CD	11-digit number (it can start with some zeros but it does not have to)	05937759187
Lettland	Firmas ⁴¹		LV_NBR_CD	11-digit number	40103681895
Liechtenstein	Firmenindex ⁴²	Official register			
Litauen	Registru Centras ⁴³		LT_JAR_CD	9-digit number	110486217

35. <https://www.ufficiocamerale.it/>

36. <http://www.registroimprese.it/>

37. <https://it.kompass.com/en>

38. <https://www.jerseyfsc.org/registry/>

39. <https://arbk.rks-gov.net/page.aspx?id=2,1>

40. <https://sudreg.pravosudje.hr/registar/f?p=150:1>

41. <https://www.firmas.lv/>

42. <https://www.oera.li/cr-portal/suche/suche.xhtml>

43. https://www.registrucentras.lt/jar/p_en/

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
Luxemburg	Luxembourg Business Registers (lbr.lu) ⁴⁴	Official register	LU_RCS_CD	1 letter (A to Z) + number of variable length	B0030775 C126
Malta	Malta Business Registry (mbr.mt) ⁴⁵		MT_CNUM_CD	no pre-defined format	C12345, EEIG1, OC100, OS1058/NT, P1035, PCOMM4, SV93
Monaco	CONSULTER LE RÉPERTOIRE DU COMMERCE ET DE L'INDUSTRIE ⁴⁶	Official register	MC_RCI_CD	2-digit number + 1 to 3 letters + 5-digit number	84S02071
Montenegro	CRPS ⁴⁷	Official register	ME_BR_CD (Registarski broj)	8-digit	60237540
			ME_TAX_CD (PIB/Matični broj)	8-digit, starting with "0"	03073459
	Companywall ⁴⁸	Third Party			
Niederlande	KVK (neu) ⁴⁹	Official register	NL_KVK_CD	8-digit number; can start with some zeros	12345678 00001234
	Dato Capital ⁵⁰	Third Party mit englischer Suche	NL_KVK_CD		

44. <https://www.lbr.lu/mjracs-web-front/>45. https://register.mbr.mt/app/query/search_for_company46. <https://www.rci.gouv.mc/rc/>47. <http://www.pretraga.crps.me:8083/>48. <https://www.companywall.me/>49. <https://www.kvk.nl/zoeken>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
Nordmazedonien	CRM ⁵¹	Official register (in kyrillisch)	MK_EMBS_CD	7-digit	4558669
			MK_TAX_CD	13-digit	4030005560757
	Company Wall ⁵²	Third Party			
Norwegen	Brønnøysundregistrene ⁵³		NO_NBR_CD	9-digit number	987654321
Österreich	Bundes-Stiftungs- und Fondsregister ⁵⁴				
Polen	KRS ⁵⁵		PL_REGON_CD	9-digit number or 14-digit number with 5 zeros in the end	610188201 1234567890000
			PL_KRS_CD	number of variable length	456228
			PL_NIP_CD	10-digit number	7740001454
Portugal	Einforma (PT) ⁵⁶		PT_NIF_CD	9-digit number	500792771

50. <https://www.datocapital.nl/>

51. <https://www.crm.com.mk/en/open-data/basic-profile-of-a-registered-entity>

52. <https://www.companywall.com.mk/>

53. <https://w2.brreg.no/enhet/sok/>

54. <https://www.bmi.gv.at/409/start.aspx>

55. <https://krs-pobierz.pl/>

56. <https://www.einforma.pt/>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
	Publicações de Atos Societários e de outras entidades (mj.pt) ⁵⁷	Official register	PT_NIF_CD		
	Racius ⁵⁸				
	Portugalia ⁵⁹				
	Codigo Postal ⁶⁰				
Rumänien	RisCo ⁶¹		RO_CUI_CD	"RO" + max. 10-digit number	RO1234567890
	Romanian Companies ⁶²				
	ONRC ⁶³	Official register			
Russland	Org-Info ⁶⁴	Third party	RU_INN_CD	10-digit number	1624351625
			RU_OGRN_CD	13-digit number	1036165026589
	Egrul (business register) ⁶⁵	Official register (kyrillisch)			
San Marino	Registro Imprese ⁶⁶		GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		

57. <https://publicacoes.mj.pt/pesquisa.aspx>

58. <https://www.racius.com/>

59. <https://www.portugalia.com/>

60. <https://codigopostal.ciberforma.pt/>

61. <https://www.risco.ro/en/verifica-firma>

62. <https://www.romanian-companies.eu/>

63. <https://portal.onrc.ro/ONRCPortalWeb/ONRCPortal.portal>

64. <https://www.org-info.com/>

65. <https://egrul.nalog.ru/>

66. <https://registroimprese.cc.sm/default.asp>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
Schweden	Bolagsverket ⁶⁷	Official register	SE_ORG_CD	10-digit number, with an optional "-" after 6th digit. The third digit always has the value 2-9.	554521-5795
	http://www.allabolag.se				
Schweiz	Zefix ⁶⁸	Official register	CH_UID_CD	"CHE-" + 3-digit number + "." + 3-digit number + "." + 3-digit number	CHE-123.456.789
	UID-Register ⁶⁹ (enthält auch öffentliche Einheiten und Vereine)	Official register	CH_UID_CD	"CHE-" + 3-digit number + "." + 3-digit number + "." + 3-digit number	CHE-123.456.789
		Official register	CH_FINMA_CD		
	Moneyhouse - Handelsregister- & Wirtschaftsinformationen ⁷⁰	Third Party			

67. <https://foretagsinfo.bolagsverket.se/sok-foretagsinformation-web/foretag>

68. <https://www.zefix.admin.ch/de/search/entity/welcome>

69. <https://www.uid.admin.ch/>

70. <https://www.moneyhouse.ch/>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
Serbien	Company Wall ⁷¹	Third party	RS_MB_CD (Matični broj = business register number)	8-digit	17464523
	Business Register Agency ⁷²	Official Register (kyrillisch)	RS_PIB_CD (Poreski identifikacioni broj PIB = Tax code)	9-digit	600184098
Slowakei	OSRK (Business Register) ⁷³ RPO (Statistisches Amt) ⁷⁴	Official Register	SK_ICO_CD	8-digit number or 8-digit number + 1 lowercase letter	31364501 or 31364501a
Slowenien	AJPES ⁷⁵	Official Register (Log In notwendig für erweiterte Suche)	SI_MAT_CD	10-digit number	5063345000
Spanien	Einforma (ES) ⁷⁶	Third party	ES_NIF_CD	9-character string with letters and numbers	A28015865 S2826011E
	Empresia ⁷⁷	Third Party			

71. <http://www.companywall.rs/>

72. <http://pretraga2.apr.gov.rs/unifiedentitysearch>

73. http://www.orsr.sk/search_subjekt.asp?lan=en

74. <https://rpo.statistics.sk/rpo/#search>

75. <https://www.ajpes.si/?language=english>

76. <https://www.einforma.com/>

77. <http://www.empresia.es/>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
	https://empresite.eleconomista.es/				
Tschechien	Veřejný rejstřík podle subjektů⁷⁸	Official Register	CZ_ICO_CD	8-digit number; in case the number has less than 8 digits, it should be completed by zeros placed at the beginning. Letters or special characters are not allowed	00006947 bei Rechtsform CZ-Pnrf ist die FS Kategorie CZ_ICO_CD nicht zulässig!!!
	Registr ekonomických subjektů⁷⁹	Official Register (Czech Statistics)			
	ARES - ekonomické subjekty⁸⁰				
Ukraine	https://www.ua-region.com.ua/en/	Third party	UA_REG_ID_CD	8-digit	0123456789
Ungarn	E-Cégjegyzék⁸¹	Official Register	HU_CEG_CD (Cégjegyzékszám)	2-digit number + "-" + 2-digit number + "-" + 6-digit number	01-17-000705
	Céginformáció.hu⁸²	Third Party			

78. <https://or.justice.cz/ias/ui/rejstrik-šfirma>

79. <http://apl.czso.cz/irsw/>

80. http://wwwinfo.mfcr.cz/ares/ares_es.html.cz

81. <https://www.e-cegjegyzek.hu/?cegkereses>

82. <https://www.ceginformacio.hu/>

Land	Link	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example/ Comment
	Céginfo ⁸³	Third Party			
	Partner Control ⁸⁴	Third Party			
Zypern	E-Filing ⁸⁵	Official Register	CY_CBCID_CD (NCB identifier)	2 letters + up to 8-digit number; no blank/special characters allowed	CH101, PP2, FD98537269
			CY_DRCOR_CD (Business register number)	Capital C, O, or P, followed by a number from 1 up to 8 digits.	C273730
			CY_GG_CD (General Government Unit identifier)	"S13" + 8-digit number	S1311020700
VAT Tax Code Suche (EU)	European Commission - VAT number validation ⁸⁶				
EIOPA Suche nach Versicherungen, Pensionskassen	EIOPA Register of Insurance Undertakings (europa.eu) ⁸⁷		Sonstiger Fremdschlüssel		3151 (findet sich auch im GLEIF als FS)

83. <https://www.ceginfo.hu/>

84. <https://www.partnercontrol.hu/default.asp>

85. <https://efiling.drcor.mcit.gov.cy/DrcorPublic/SearchForm.aspx?sc=1&cultureInfo=en-AU>

86. http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/vies/?locale=en

87. <https://register.eiopa.europa.eu/registers/register-of-insurance-undertakings>

2 WELTWEIT

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
Algerien	https://www.societe-algerie.com/	Third party	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Argentinien	https://www.cuitonline.com/	Official register	AR_CUIT_CD	2-digit + "-" + 8-digit + "-" + 1-digit	30-71024 269-7
Australien	https://abr.business.gov.au/	Official register	AU_ACN_CD AU_ABN_CD	3-digit + " " + 3-digit + " " + 3-digit	064 874 531
	https://connectonline.asic.gov.au/ ⁸⁸	Official register		2-digit + " " + 3-digit + " " + 3-digit + " " + 3-digit	51 064 874 531
	https://express.illion.com.au/	Third party			
Bangladesch	http://app.roc.gov.bd	Official Register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Bahamas			BS_NBR_CD	5 to 7-digit number	
Bahrain	https://www.sijilat.bh/	Official register	BH_CR_CD	5-digit + "-" + 1-digit	49171-1
Belarus / Weißrussland		Official register	BY_NBR_CD	9-digit number	

88. https://connectonline.asic.gov.au/RegistrySearch/faces/landing/SearchRegisters.jspx?_adf.ctrl-state=36q4vrqf5_4

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
Belize			BZ_TIN_CD	9-digit number	
Bermuda	https://www.registrarofcompanies.gov.bm/	Official register	BM_RN_CD	4 to 5-digit number	
Brasilien	https://www.infoplex.com.br/	Third party	BR_CNPJ_CD	14-digit number formatted as NN.NNN.NNN /AAAA-CC (the first 8 digits identify the company, the 4 digits after the / identify the branch or subsidiary, the last 2 are check digits)	21.325.097/2156-88
	https://consultacnpj.com/cnpj/	Third party			
Cayman Inseln	https://web.caymanchamber.ky/advancedsearch	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	https://www.cima.ky/search-entities-cima	Official register			
	https://www.ciregistry.ky/companies-register/	Official register			
Chile	https://zeus.sii.cl/cvc.cgi/nar/nar_ingrut	Third party	CL_RUT_CD	8-digit number (optionally in blocks separated by dots) followed by a hyphen and a "K" or a digit	61.704.000-K, 61704000-1
China	China Company Search - Database of Mainland Corporations⁸⁹	Third Party	CN_CC_CD	18-character string with letters and numbers	9131000032960159X0

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
	http://bj.gsxt.gov.cn/index.html	Official register			
Costa Rica			CR_NITE_CD	1-digit + "-" + 3-digit + "-" + 6-digit	3-130-684554
Curacao	https://www.curacaochamberofcommerce.com/index.php/registry-services/registry-search/	Official register	CW_TAX_CD	9-digit	158497004
Dominikanische Republik	https://dominicanfirms.com/dominican-republic-company-search	Third party	DO_RNC_CD	3-digit + "-" + 5-digit + "-" + 1-digit	102-01887-1
Ecuador	https://www.compraspublicas.gob.ec/ProcesoContratacion/compras/	Official register	EC_RUC_CD	13-digit number	
Falkland Inseln	http://www.falklandislandschamberofcommerce.com/business.php?id=16	Official register			
Georgien	https://enreg.reestri.gov.ge/main.php?m=new_index&l=en	Official register	GEN_TAX_CD		
	Entity Search (greg.gg) ⁹⁰				
Grönland	https://datacvr.virk.dk/data/	Official register	GL_CVR_CD	8-digit number	22756214
Guatemala			GT_NIT_CD	7-digit + "-" + 1-digit	7555605-7

89. <https://www.registrationchina.com/china-company-search/>

90. <https://www.greg.gg/webCompSearch.aspx?r=1?height=754>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
Hong Kong	Hong Kong companies Company - Hong Kong Companies Directory ⁹¹	Third party	HK_CR_CD	7-digit number, optionally preceded by one or two letters	2153177 or F0002646
	https://www.hkgbusiness.com/en	Third party	HK_BR_CD	8-digit number or "C" + 7-digit number	12345678 or C1234567
	https://www.icris.cr.gov.hk/csci/ ⁹²	Official register			
Indien	Ministry Of Corporate Affairs - MCA Services ⁹³	Official register	IN_CIN_CD, IN_PAN_CD		
Iceland	https://www.rsk.is/fyrirtaekjaskra/leit/	Official register	IS_BR_CD (Business number)	10-digit	5810080150
	Keldan ⁹⁴		IS_K_CD (Tax Identification Number)	6-digit + "-" + 4-digit	660791-6719
Israel	https://ica.justice.gov.il/GenericCorporationInfo/SearchCorporation?unit=8	Official register	IL_TAX_CD	9-digit number	514157999
Japan	https://www.houjin-bangou.nta.go.jp/en/	Official register	JP_CN_CD	13-digit single-byte numbers	

91. <https://www.ltdir.com/companies/>

92. https://www.icris.cr.gov.hk/csci/cns_search.jsp

93. <https://www.mca.gov.in/content/mca/global/en/mca/fo-llp-services/company-llp-name-search.html>

94. <https://keldan.is/>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
Jersey	Registry entities – Jersey Financial Services Commission (jerseyfsc.org) ⁹⁵	Official register	JE_TAX_CD		
Jungferninseln (US)	https://secure.dlca.vi.gov/license/Asps/Search/License_search.aspx	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Jungferninseln (UK)	https://www.bvifsc.vg/regulated-entities?combine&field_entity_status_tid%5B0%5D=72	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Kanada	Canada's Business Registry ⁹⁶	Official register	CA_BN_CD CA_REG_ID_CD	9-digit number 7 digit number	
	Corporations Canada ⁹⁷	Official register	CA_BN_CD CA_REG_ID_CD	9-digit number 7 digit number	
	Provinz Alberta ⁹⁸	Official register	CA_BN_CD CA_REG_ID_CD	9-digit number 7 digit number	
	Provinz Québec ⁹⁹	Official register	CA_BN_CD CA_REG_ID_CD	9-digit number 7 digit number	
	Provinz Nova Scotia ¹⁰⁰	Official register	CA_BN_CD CA_REG_ID_CD	9-digit number 7 digit number	

95. <https://www.jerseyfsc.org/registry/registry-entities/>

96. <https://canadasbusinessregistries.ca/search>

97. <https://www.ic.gc.ca/app/scr/cc/CorporationsCanada/fdrICrpSrch.html>

98. <http://www.servicealberta.gov.ab.ca/find-if-business-is-licenced.cfm>

99. <http://www.registreentreprises.gouv.qc.ca/en/>

100. <https://beta.novascotia.ca/search-business-or-non-profit-information-filed-registry-joint-stock-companies>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
	Provinz Ontario ¹⁰¹	Official register	CA_BN_CD CA_REG_ID_CD	9-digit number 7 digit number	
	Provinz British Columbia ¹⁰²	Official register	CA_BN_CD CA_REG_ID_CD	9-digit number 7 digit number	
	Provinz Yukon ¹⁰³	Official register	CA_BN_CD CA_REG_ID_CD	9-digit number 7 digit number	
Kasachstan	Taxpayers search State revenue committee Ministry of finance of the Republic of Kazakhstan (kgd.gov.kz) ¹⁰⁴	Official register	KZ_BIN_CD	12-digit	6124000 15835
	https://fa-fa.kz/search_ip_too/ (Suche nur mit Identifier möglich)	Third Party			
Katar			QA_TAX_CD	10-digit	1234567 8
Kolumbien	https://www.rues.org.co/RM	Official register	CO_NIT_CD	9-digit + 1-digit	8020244 39-2
Korea	http://company.nett.kr/	Third party	KR_TIN_CD	3-digit + "-" + 2-digit + "-" + 5- digit	219-82-0 1220

101. <https://www.appmybizaccount.gov.on.ca/onbis/master/entry.pub?applicationCode=onbis-master&businessService=registerItemSearch>

102. <https://www.orgbook.gov.bc.ca/search>

103. <https://yukon-first-nations-business-registry.service.yukon.ca>

104. https://kgd.gov.kz/en/services/taxpayer_search/legal_entity

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
Laos	http://www.ned.moic.gov.la/index.php/en/explore-data-en/search	Official register	GEN_NBR_EN TTY_CD GEN_TAX_CD		
Lebanon			LB_TAX_CD	3-digit	816
Malaysia	https://www.ssm.com.my/Pages/e-Search.aspx	Official register	MY_CRN_CD	keine Formateinschränkung mehr	1965010 00373
	https://www.mysbusiness.com/	Third party	MY_CRN_CD	6-digit + "-" + [A-Z]	175932-M, 838820-A, 540781-U
			MY_REG_ID_CD	New version: 12-digit	2020051 23456
Maldiven	https://business.egov.mv/BusinessRegistry	Official register	GEN_NBR_EN TTY_CD		
Marokko	http://en.charika.ma/	Third party	GEN_NBR_EN TTY_CD		
	https://www.directinfo.ma/resultat-search-mot-cle	Third party	GEN_NBR_EN TTY_CD		
Marshallinseln	https://resources.register-iri.com/CorpEntity/Corporate/Search	Official register	MH_NBR_CD	4 to 6-digit number	8232, 53765, 478893
Mauritius			MU_TAN_CD	8-digit	2765980 4

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
Mexico	https://www.gob.mx/busqueda	Official register			
	https://www.dateas.com/en-us	Third party			
Neukaledonien	https://annuaire.plan.nc/ https://www.isee.nc/ridet#liste-d-entreprises	Third party	NC_NBR_CD	7-digit	
Neuseeland	https://companies-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz/	Official register	NZ_BR_CD	1 to 9-digit	592734156
	Home New Zealand Business Number (nzbn.govt.nz) ¹⁰⁵	Official register	NZ_NZBN_CD	13-digit	9429041132463
	https://www.nzlbusiness.com/	Third party			
Oman	Home – Government Business Services ¹⁰⁶	Official register	OM_NBR_CD	1 to 7-digit	693676
Panama	http://www.panamacompra.gob.pa/ambientepublico/AP_BuscarProveedorBA.aspx?Popup=True&Texto=	Official register	PA_RUC_CD	no pre-defined format	
Peru	https://www.universidadperu.com/empresas/busqueda/	Third party	PE_RUC_CD	11-digit	20100152941
	https://perudalia.com/empresas/	Third party			

105. <https://www.nzbn.govt.nz/>

106. <https://www.business.gov.om/portal/searchEstablishments>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
Puerto Rico	https://prcorpfilig.f1hst.com/CorporationSearch.aspx	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Saudi Arabien			SA_TAX_CD	10-digit	1234567890
Seychelles	Search Business (egov.sc) ¹⁰⁷		SC_SBN_CD	9-digit	338239836
Singapore	www.tis.bizfile.gov.sg ¹⁰⁸	Official register	SG_ROB_CD (UEN – Business (ROB) - tax identification number)	9-digit + [A-Z]	201117341E
	https://www.rikvin.com/tools/singapore-company-name-check/	Third party			
	https://www.sgpbusiness.com/	Third party			
South Africa			ZA_TAX_CD	[1,2,3,9] + 9-digit	209325358
Thailand	https://datawarehouse.dbd.go.th/index	Official register	TH_NBR_CD	13-digit	
	https://www.dataforthai.com/company	Third party			
Tunesien	https://www.registre-entreprises.tn/rne-public/#/recherche-pm	Third party	TN_BR_CD	7-digit + [A-Z]	1618672Z

107. <https://eservice.egov.sc/BizRegistration/WebSearchBusiness.aspx>

108. <http://www.tis.bizfile.gov.sg>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
Türkei	https://vknsorgula.com/	Third party	TR_VKN_CD	Up to 10-digit number	7152415 2 1026152 349
	https://www.ticaretsicilgazetesi.gov.tr/view/hizlierisim/unvansorgulama.php	Third party	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Taiwan	https://findbiz.nat.gov.tw/fts/query/QueryBar/queryInit.do?request_locale=en	Third party	TW_TAX_CD (Unified Business No.)	8-digit	7075748 5
USA	EIN business register ¹⁰⁹	Official register	US_EIN_CD (Employer Identification Number)	2-digit-number + "-" + 7-digit number	21-25671 52
	Delaware business register ¹¹⁰	Official register	US_DSFN_CD (Number issued by the state of Delaware to each new Company)	5-8-digit number	4307493
	Central Index Key ¹¹¹	Official register	US_CIK_CD (Number by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission)	10-digit number	0001543 040
	Alaska business register 1 ¹¹²	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		

109. <https://eintaxid.com/>

110. <https://icis.corp.delaware.gov/Ecorp/EntitySearch/NameSearch.aspx>

111. <https://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html>

112. <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/Entities>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
	Arizona business register ¹¹³	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Arkansas business register ¹¹⁴	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Search California Secretary of State ¹¹⁶	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	California business register 2 ¹¹⁷	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Colorado business register ¹¹⁸	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Connecticut business register ¹¹⁹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Florida business register ¹²⁰ Search Records - Division of Corporations - Florida Department of State (myflorida.com) ¹²¹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD, US_EIN_CD		

113. <https://ecorp.azcc.gov/EntitySearch/Index>

114. https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/corps/search_all.php

115. https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/corps/search_all.php

116. <https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/search/business>

117. http://ptsearch.sos.ca.gov/app/basic_search.html

118. <https://www.sos.state.co.us/biz/BusinessEntityCriteriaExt.do>

119. https://service.ct.gov/business/s/onlinebusinesssearch?language=en_US

120. <http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByName>

121. <https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
	Georgia business register ¹²²	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Hawaii business register ¹²³	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Idaho business register ¹²⁴	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Indiana business register ¹²⁵	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Iowa business register ¹²⁶	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Kansas business register ¹²⁷	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Kentucky business register ¹²⁸	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		

122. <https://ecorp.sos.ga.gov/BusinessSearch>

123. <https://hbe.ehawaii.gov/documents/search.html>

124. <https://sosbiz.idaho.gov/search/business>

125. <https://bsd.sos.in.gov/PublicBusinessSearch>

126. [https://sos.iowa.gov/search/business/\(S\(xd4zoonwuho1smmjs1svzore\)\)/search.aspx](https://sos.iowa.gov/search/business/(S(xd4zoonwuho1smmjs1svzore))/search.aspx)

127. <https://www.kansas.gov/bess/flow/main?execution=e2s1>

128. <https://www.sos.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
	Louisiana business register ¹²⁹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	MA Corporations Search (state.ma.us) ¹³⁰ (Massachusetts)	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Maine business register ¹³¹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Maryland business register ¹³²	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Michigan business register ¹³³	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Minnesota business register ¹³⁴	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Mississippi business register ¹³⁵	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		

129. <https://coraweb.sos.la.gov/CommercialSearch/CommercialSearch.aspx>

130. <https://corp.sec.state.ma.us/corpweb/corpsearch/corpsearch.aspx>

131. <https://icrs.informe.org/nei-sos-icrs/ICRS?MainPage=x>

132. <https://egov.maryland.gov/BusinessExpress/EntitySearch>

133. <https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/corpweb/CorpSearch/CorpSearch.aspx>

134. <https://mblsportal.sos.state.mn.us/Business/Search>

135. <https://corp.sos.ms.gov/corp/portal/c/page/corpBusinessIdSearch/portal.aspx#clear=1>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
	Missouri Business Register ¹³⁶	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Montana business register ¹³⁷	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Nebraska business register ¹³⁸	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Nevada business register ¹³⁹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	New Hampshire business register ¹⁴⁰	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	New Jersey business register ¹⁴¹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	New Mexico business register ¹⁴²	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		

136. <https://bsd.sos.mo.gov/BusinessEntity/BESearch.aspx?SearchType=0>

137. <https://sosmt.gov/business/>

138. <https://www.nebraska.gov/sos/corp/corpsearch.cgi?nav=search>

139. <https://esos.nv.gov/EntitySearch/OnlineEntitySearch>

140. <https://quickstart.sos.nh.gov/online/Account/LandingPage>

141. <https://www.njportal.com/DOR/BusinessNameSearch>

142. <https://portal.sos.state.nm.us/BFS/online>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
	New York business register ¹⁴³	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	North Carolina business register ¹⁴⁴	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	North Dakota business register ¹⁴⁵	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Ohio business register ¹⁴⁶	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Oklahoma business register ¹⁴⁷	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Oregon business register ¹⁴⁸	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Pennsylvania business register ¹⁴⁹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		

143. <https://apps.dos.ny.gov/publicInquiry/>

144. https://www.sosnc.gov/online_services/search/by_title/_Business_Registration

145. <https://apps.nd.gov/sc/busnsrch/busnSearch.htm>

146. <https://businesssearch.ohiosos.gov/>

147. <https://www.sos.ok.gov/corp/corpinquiryfind.aspx>

148. http://egov.sos.state.or.us/br/pkg_web_name_srch_inq.login

149. <https://www.corporations.pa.gov/Search/CorpSearch>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
	Puerto Rico business register ¹⁵⁰	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Rhode Island business register ¹⁵¹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	South Carolina business register ¹⁵²	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	South Dakota business register ¹⁵³	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Tennessee business register ¹⁵⁴	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Texas business register 1 ¹⁵⁵	Official register	GEN_TAX_CD		
	Texas¹⁵⁶ business register 2 ¹⁵⁷	Official register			

150. <https://prcorpfilings.f1hst.com/CorporationSearch.aspx>
 151. <http://business.sos.ri.gov/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSearch.aspx>
 152. <https://businessfilings.sc.gov/BusinessFiling/Entity/Search>
 153. <https://sosenetenterprise.sd.gov/BusinessServices/Business/FilingSearch.aspx>
 154. <https://tnbear.tn.gov/Ecommerce/FilingSearch.aspx>
 155. <https://mycpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/>
 156. <https://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/sosda/index.shtml>
 157. <https://www.sos.state.tx.us/corp/sosda/index.shtml>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
	Utah business register ¹⁵⁸	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Washington business register ¹⁵⁹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	West Virginia business register ¹⁶⁰	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Wisconsin Business Register ¹⁶¹	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
	Wyoming ¹⁶² business register ¹⁶³	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Uruguay	https://servicios.dgi.gub.uy/ServiciosEnLinea/dgi-servicios-en-linea-consulta-de-certificado-unico	Official register	UY_RUT_CD	12-digit	216549300014
Vereinigte Arabische Emirate (VAE)			AE_BL_CD	No pre-defined format	

158. <https://secure.utah.gov/bes/>

159. <https://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/>

160. <https://sos.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

161. <https://onestop.wi.gov/DFIAnnualReports/SearchBusiness>

162. <https://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx>

163. <https://wyobiz.wy.gov/Business/FilingSearch.aspx>

Land	Website	Provider	RIAD Identifier Type	Format	Example / Comment
VAE (Abu Dhabi)	https://digital.abudhabichamber.ae/portal/#/commercial-directory	Official register	GEN_NBR_ENTTY_CD		
Vietnam	Home (dkkd.gov.vn) ¹⁶⁴	Official register	VN_BR_CD	10-digit	0311683782
	https://vnbis.com/products/companies	Third Party			
Zambia	https://portal.zra.org.zm/searchTaxpayer#!		ZM_TPIN_CD	10-digit	1001745366
Weltweit	https://opencorporates.com ¹⁶⁵	Third Party			
LEI Suche (WM)	https://www.wm-leiportal.org/customer/index.php?a=sea&act=goglobal&lang=de				
LEI Suche (gleif)	https://www.gleif.org/en				

164. <https://dichvuthongtin.dkkd.gov.vn/inf/default.aspx>

165. <https://opencorporates.com/>